Elections Committee

Resolution Worksheet
Date: December 18, 2019

Suggested Motion:

“I move to appoint Karen Torre, Debbie Perez and possibly Barb Lerch to the Elections
Committee for the April 2020 Board Elections.”

P

Summary:
The Bylaws require the appointment of an Elections Committee at least 90 days prior to
the Annual Meeting.

Karen Torre from 1566 Mount Eagle Place, Debbie Perez from 3112 Ravensworth Place
and possibly Barb Lerch from 1455 Martha Custis Drive have volunteered to serve on the
Elections Committee.

Vote:

In Favor Opposed Abstained Absent

Scott Buchanan

Dan Courtney

Susan Cox

Maria Wildes

James Konkel

Rich Moha

Kathy Schramek

Nicholas Soto

Robin Woods




election committee

Karen Torre <
Mon 11/25/2019 10:59 AM

To: Dana Cross <dcross@parkfairfax.info>

[ﬂJ 1 attachments (99 KB)
Torre Resume 2019.pdf;

Hi Dana,
I'd like to volunteer to be on the election committee. I've lived in PF since 2010 but only bought my
place in July 2019.

| work for the agency within the Department of Labor that enforces the law governing internal union
elections so | have some experience with elections.

Thanks,
Karen Torre

1566 Mount Eagle PI.



Dana Cross

From: Debbie Perez

Sent: Friday, December 13, 2019 7:13 AM
To: Dana Cross

Subject: Re: Election Committee Procedures

Look forward to helping. Please provide a schedule when it’s available. Thanks, Dana.

Happy holidays !!

Debbie Perez

On Dec 12, 2019, at 1:02 PM, Dana Cross <DCross@ parkfairfax.info> wrote:

Hello Debbie,

Just so you have it, attach are the election procedures. Page 2 explains the general duties.

Thanks again for volunteering @

Dana Cross

Assistant General Manager/Covenants Director
Parkfairfax Condominiums UOA
dcross@parkfairfax.info

3360 Gunston Road

Alexandria, VA 22302

Tel: (703) 998-6315

<AR #12 Election Procedures & Election Committee Terms of Reference.pdf>



